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MEMORANDUM FORe Chief, FE (Attention; | ] STAT
FROM + Deputy Dirsctor Central Intelligence

You may be interssted in the attached papers

I received from the Foreign Service Bdusational Foundatiam.

ALLEN «, DULLES

Attachment {1)

Executive Conference = The Current Situatien in
Southeast Asia - December 12, 1951
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ForeleN Service EpucaTionaL FounpaTiON

19068 FLORIDA AVENUE. N. W.

WASHINGTON 9, D. C.

January 22, 1952

Mr. Allen W. Dulles
P, 0. Box 1515
Main Post Office
Washington, D. C.

Dear Allent

You may be interested in the enclosed speeches
which were made at our Southeast Asia conference in New
York on December 12, A 1list of attendance by companies
18 also enclosed, We feel that the good representation
shows an increased interest on the part of corporation
people in this particular phase of the Foundation's work,

Feithfully yours, . ~
e -

Vice President
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JAN 18 1952

MEMORANDUM FOR: DEPUTY DIRECTOR CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
VIA DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANS)

SUBJECT: Corregpondence from

A check of the Executive Registry, the office of the
Assistant Director, Special Operations and Records Integra-
tion, Special Operations has failed to reveal any informa~
25X1 tion on|:|r any record of the alleged previous

correspondence from him.

LIMAN B. KIRKPATRICK
ssistant Director
ecial Operations
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